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23 November 2018

Contact: Alison Kniha
Telephone: 02 9865 2505

Our ref: D2018/129149
Kelly McNicol
Team Leader Industry Assessments
Department of Planning & Environment
GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2000

CC: Bruce Zhang
Dear Ms McNicol

Exhibition of Modified Request for Chester Hill Materials Recycling Facility (MP 06_0052
MOD 3)

Thank you for your letter dated 19 November 2018 inviting WaterNSW to comment on the above
Modification proposal.

The site is not located near any WaterNSW owned and managed land, assets or infrastructure.
The potential for the proposed Modification to impact the water supply infrastructure is very low
and therefore WaterNSW has no specific comment or requirements.

WaterNSW requests the Department continue to refer proposals to us for comment that have the
potential to impact on WaterNSW land, assets and infrastructure, using the email address
Environmental.Assessments@waternsw.com.au.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Alison Kniha at
alison.kniha@waternsw.com.au.

Yours sincerely

VDA (O

MALCOLM HUGHES\]
Manager Catchment Protection




